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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - March 17, 2022
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March 17, 2022 

In This Issue 
- AMO’s 2022 Provincial Election Strategy 8-point plan.  
- PJ Marshall Awards - Call for submissions for 2022 now open. 
- Seniors Community Grant Funding announcement. 
- Update on AMO 2022 Conference and Annual General Meeting. 
- AMO/LAS Municipal Energy Symposium March 31 - April 1. 
- Webinar: Prevention strategy, H&S rep training update, & rebates from WSIB. 
- Webinar: Jump-start your Digital Transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- Webinar: Breaking down barriers - Accessible digital solutions for your community. 
- What upcoming changes are expected with the carbon tax? Read our blog.  
- FCM funding still available for Road & Sidewalk Assessments. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: ARI Phoenix. 
- Canoe webinar: Johnson Controls. 
- ONE Investment Spring 2022 webinar: Why Proxy Votes Are Important for ESG. 
- Register to vote in the 2022 Ontario Municipal and School Board Elections. 
- Careers: Orillia, Hastings, Brock, Windsor and Hornepayne. 

AMO Matters 
AMO’s 2022 provincial election strategy sets out an eight-point plan and asks all Ontario 
political parties to commit to AMO’s vision for economic recovery, prosperity, and 
increased opportunity. Municipalities are the foundation of Ontario’s success. 
 
Every year at the AMO Conference the PJ Marshall Awards recognize municipal 
excellence and innovation in capital projects, operating efficiencies, and new 
approaches to service delivery. If you have something you are proud to share, the 
deadline for 2022 submissions is May 27, 2022. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ministry for Seniors and Accessibility announced that the province is doubling the 
Seniors Community Grant Funding. Applications to the Grant are open until April 28. 
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Eye on Events 
Information on the AMO Conference will be coming to you soon! Confirmation on the 
conference format, registration and hotel bookings will all be available in early April. 
Check back here for details. 
 
AMO and LAS are excited to host a virtual Municipal Energy Symposium March 31 - 
April 1. This leading edge event takes a critical look at the intersection of climate 
change, land use planning and energy post-COP26. Explore examples of how 
municipalities are planning for the future and what this means to daily operations. 
Register here. 
 
On March 24, join AMO’s Health and Safety partner, 4S, for a virtual roundtable 
discussion with the Chief Prevention Officer and the WSIB. Learn more about the CPO’s 
prevention strategy for 2022, health and safety rep training updates, and earning 
rebates from the WSIB Excellence and Ontario’s SOSE program. Register today. 
 
As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of these files is a 
critical challenge. On March 23, 9 am - 10 am ET, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and 
learn how ConsignO Cloud can greatly reduce the signing time of documents and allow 
anyone to sign legally reliable documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a 
computer. Register today. 
 
eSolutionsGroup, AMO's barrier-free website partner, offers members cost-effective 
digital solutions that meet accessibility requirements. Join us for a free webinar on 
March 30 from 11 am to 12 pm ET, where we discuss various web solutions that will 
help you engage and serve your community effectively.  
 
LAS 
Carbon Tax charges are rising on April 1. Read our latest blog and learn more about 
how you can plan for budgeting if you're in the LAS Natural Gas Procurement program. 
 
The FCM Municipal Asset Management Program (MAMP) is a perfect fit for the LAS 
Road & Sidewalk Assessment Service.  Get high-quality data to help manage your 
roads efficiently and receive up to $50,000 to make the project affordable. Contact 
Tanner for more information.   
 
We’re pleased to welcome ARI Phoenix to the Canoe Procurement Group. Keep your 
machinery running smoothly with column and scissor lifts, tire balancers, brake lathes, 
transmission jacks, and a range of other equipment. Contact Simon to learn more.  
 
Johnson Controls supplies security & surveillance systems, wireless networks, building 
automation, fire alarms, and a range of other high-tech solutions. Join us on April 6 to 
learn how you can improve your security and efficiency using their offerings.  One of 
over 170 vendors from the Canoe Procurement Group.  
 
ONE Investment 
ONE Investment is hosting a Spring webinar on April 12, collaborating with our external 
portfolio manager Guardian Capital to discuss “Why Proxy Votes Are Important for ESG 
Principles (Environmental, Social and Governance).” To register and know what will be 
covered in the webinar, click here. 
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Municipal Wire* 
The upcoming year will be a busy one for Ontario voters, with the Ontario Provincial 
Election and Municipal and School Board Elections happening just a few months apart. 
Make sure you are on the list to vote in the 2022 Municipal and School Board Elections 
on October 24. Register at voterlookup.ca. Download Toolkit.  
 
Careers 
City Clerk - City of Orillia. Responsible for planning, directing and administering all 
activities of the Clerk’s Division. Apply online by March 25. 

Purchasing Coordinator - County of Hastings. This position will assist with the co-
ordination and facilitation of the procurement process. Apply to 
careers@hastingscounty.com by March 24, 2022. 

Director of Finance/Treasurer - Town of Brock. Responsible for managing all financial 
affairs of the Township. Apply to hr@brock.ca by March 23. 

Commissioner of Human and Health Services - City of Windsor. Assists the CAO to 
implement the Corporation’s strategic direction, ensuring superior service delivery for 
residents. Apply online by April 1. 

Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk - Township of Hornepayne. Responsible for the 
strategic leadership and efficient delivery of all administrative and operational services. 
Apply to info.hpayne@bellnet.ca by March 31. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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